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From: Info <info@edenpark.co.nz>

Sent: Wednesday, 7 August 2019 5:29 pm

To:

Subject: The Hood - Auckland v North Harbour and Westfield Local Heroes

To view this email as a web page, go here.
 

Auckland v North Harbour 

Eden Park hosts the classic Battle of the Bridge between Auckland and North 
Harbour on Friday night.  Auckland has the historical advantage here (don’t mention 
2017!) and will hope to kick their season off with a traditional pasting of their 
crosstown rivals. 

We have 125 tickets up for grabs, first in first served.  As usual, we'll be here from 
7am tomorrow at Gate G reception (limited to two tickets per household in The Hood). 

Local nomination for Westfield Local Heroes 

We are delighted to see that the creator of the Morningside Urban Market Garden is 
a finalist in the Westfield Local Heroes promotion. 

Jason Dodunski’s social enterprise develops urban market gardening and business 
skills among former migrant or refugee woman through growing organic produce, 
edible flowers and microgreens for use in local cafes. 

Earlier this year we launched our own Eden Park Urban Market Garden under 
Jason’s leadership and hope to make a difference in the community and support our 
neighbourhood. 

A public vote will determine if Jason can secure $10,000 to further develop his 
community program. Submit your vote here or at Westfield St Lukes by August 12. 
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Resident Only Parking 
 
The Auckland Transport resident-only parking scheme will not be in place for 
Friday. If there are any issues related to parking please contact Auckland Transport 
on (09) 355 3553 
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